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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:  School District Superintendents 
 
FROM:  Jacob Oliva 
 
DATE:  December 3, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 
 
Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.) 
for Superintendents to Erin O’Connor at Erin.OConnor2@fldoe.org. 
 
The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of November 29 
– December 3, 2021 
 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Florida Digital Classrooms Update 

https://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
9404/dps-2021-194.pdf (Memo) 

 

Educational Facilities and Clinical Training 

https://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
9405/dps-2021-195.pdf (Memo) 

 

 
 

 

 

State Board of Education 
 
Tom Grady, Chair 
Ben Gibson, Vice Chair 
Members 
Monesia Brown 
Marva Johnson 
Ryan Petty 
Andy Tuck 
Joe York 
 

Richard Corcoran 
Commissioner of Education 

Contact Information: 
Erin O’Connor 
850-245-0509 
Erin.OConnor2@fldoe.org 
DPS: 2021-196 
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